# HILTON BEACH RECREATION COMMITTEE

# **MINUTES**

#### Recreation Meeting – December 12, 2016 4:30 p.m. – Council Chambers, Hilton Beach Municipal Office 3100 Bowker Street, Hilton Beach, Ontario

#### NEW MEMBER

The Hilton Beach Recreation Committee would like to welcome Debbie Shaughnessy as their new member.

#### ADOPTION OF MINUTES

The meeting was called to order with the following members present: Paula Cormier, Julie Moore, Mike Cormier and Sally Cohen (via Facetime).

Moved by: J. Moore

Seconded by: M. Cormier

Carried

Resolved to accept the minutes of November 14, 2016

### **APPOINTMENT OF VICE CHAIR**

The Hilton Beach Recreation Committee would like to appoint Mike Cormier at Vice Chair.

Moved by: S. Cohen

Seconded by: J. Moore

Carried

Resolved to appoint Mike Cormier as Vice Chair for the Hilton Beach Recreation Committee.

### SENIORS LUNCHEON REPORT

We had 76 people confirmed for the luncheon, with 4 cancellations and only 48 people in attendance. Julie mentioned that perhaps we just should not call the "no shows" next year. Paula thought that we should only make meals for 60 to 65 people and if there is still a problem with attendance, then for 2018 we would reduce the number of meals again. Debbie thought that we should have someone checking off the list as the people arrive. Everyone attending did enjoy the soup, sandwiches and Christmas baking.

# THANK YOU

A lovely thank you card was sent from Kip and Heather Wyant, thanking the committee for the invitation to the luncheon and with it also came a donation of twenty five dollars for the committee.

# KIDS PAINT DAY

The Kids paint day was a success. We had six children and two adults (Julie & Paula) in attendance. The children really enjoyed themselves. The cost per child was \$20.00, but the Recreation Committee paid half of the fee per child. The class lasted two hours and the children took home a painting of a reindeer with Christmas lights in its antlers. The Recreation Committee also provided treats and refreshments. Stacy Cook was the instructor and she is willing to do more classes in the future. Advertising for the class appeared in the Island Clippings and posters were put up around the Island. Mike mentioned to look at advertising in the North Channel Current, North Shore Sentinel and also put up posters at the schools. Sally had seen advertising on placements and we could look at doing that.

### POTLUCK- JANUARY 28, 2017

Debbie Shaughnessy's idea of having the new potluck be "Granma's Favourite Recipe" was agreed to by everyone.

### HILTON FAMILY FUN DAY- FEBRUARY 20, 2017

Arrangements will be in the works for the January meeting to try to also have a Kids Paint Day and also a Snow Man Contest during the Family Day weekend in February along with our Hilton Family Fun Day. Julie mentioned that participants could use the ballfield and Mike said that the area on the Waterfront Centre water side would also be suitable to make their snowmen. Mike also mentioned if the ice is good for Kevin Ibbitson to clear the snow off the ice by the slips for ice skating. Paula will look at purchasing ribbons for the winners of the snowman contest and she will also check Vistaprint to see if they make rosettes also.

### **ADJOURNMENT**

THAT the Hilton Beach Recreation Committee adjourn and meet again at 4:30 p.m. on January 10, 2017

Moved by: P. Cormier

Seconded by: S. Cohen Carried